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Ariyana Botejue

From: Cavanagh, Justice Peter (SCJ) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 9:51 AM
To: David T. Ullmann; Varoujan Arman; Grant Moffat; 'colby@fredtayar.com'
Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List
Subject: Domfoam - CV-12-9545-00CL - Stay Extension Motion 
Attachments: 2021-04-19 - Counsel Slip (4).docx; CV-12-9545-00CL_Order_20-APR-2021.pdf

Counsel: 
 
See attached counsel slip 
 
Endorsement: 
 
The moving parties seek an order extending the stay period, approving the fees and disbursements of the Chief 
Restructuring Officer of the moving parties, and approving the Monitor’s report, conduct and fees and disbursements, 
including fees and disbursements of its legal counsel. I have reviewed the materials and I am satisfied that the requested 
order should be granted. No one opposes. 
 
Order to issue in form of attached order signed by me. 
 
 

 
Cavanagh J. 
 
 
 


